

Lake County Recreation Advisory Board

Meeting Minutes

5.18.17

Attendance: Smokey, Brian, Justin, Kevin, Shoshanah, Sarah Mudge, Howard Tritz, Amber Magee, Abby Long

Recreation Master Plan Updates:

- Huck Finn
 - Amber spoke with Becca and Nathalie
 - Fix up old warming hut
 - Use senior center basement for storage

- Single Track
 - Trails open completely
 - Trail work already started
 - We should maintain what we have already
 - Moving forward NE area of Turquoise Lake within 2 years
 - Trails in pipeline area

- Recreation Resources Inventory – Smokey will tell everyone what to do
 - See excel doc in facilities folder (Shoshanah will set up drive in new account)
 - Kevin – Ice Rink, Elm St Park, Stringtown, Triangle Park, Kendrick Park
 - Brian – Tennis/skate park
 - Shoshanah – fairgrounds, Community Park
 - Smokey – Kiddie Korral, Ice Palace Park
 - Amber – Dutch Henry, Pool
 - Justin – Rifle range
 - Paul – Mineral Belt Trail
 - Felicia – Baseball Fields

- Frederico Field
 - Paused for now

Directors Report

New recreation guide

Rec Dept has been approached to take over Skyline Little League

Movies in the Park

Pool deep clean

Look at climbing wall in Avon

Dutch Henry –safety is important

Huck Finn

 New lights

 Goals

 Boards

Amber will watch demo of software for facilities management and online registration system

New Business

Mineral Belt Trail

 Hosting RMYC this summer, cost just over \$6k

2 weeks, local youth

request \$1k from LCRAB-will include maintenance around MBT

****Brian moved to approve \$1k request, Kevin seconds, all in favor****

MBT requested to be included on the Recreation Master Plan (see MBT Master Plan from Abby)

1. new groomer
2. lighting GOL!
3. resealing trail
4. cribbage: shoulder to Cty Rd 2 – put up cribbing (more \$\$ and long range)
5. Denver City – between 2 bridges (rebuild, long range)

County is considering taking over MBT maintenance, etc...

Maybe here for winter maintenance (MBT, Dutch Henry, Ice Rink – then switch to summer w/focus on recreation facilities)

MBT meetings are first Wednesday of each month – June 7th @6pm BOCC room

Smokey will attend to bring public feedback re: grooming inconsistency

Budget

Amber will check into CTF funds status and ask Paul

Maintenance plan budget (make a working committee?)

Visit facility and equipment

Maintenance and what improvements are needed

Next Retreat

Future of Master Plan

Split into 2: new criteria for both with focus on maintenance

1. fiscal support
2. verbal support

Vote on \$150k

CTF vs. General Fund (what should come out of where)

% of CTF for maintenance and % of CTF for community projects

Inventory

What isn't complete

Grant requirements

Conditions

Maintenance plan for facilities

Possibly use \$150k that was allocated for fremont path (Sarah Mudge will speak with Mike

Conlin

Next Month – Meeting July 20, 2017 6pm @ Leiter Field

Replacement for Alex

Newspaper ad

Senior master plan meeting